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“p, Jorry Cohen
Los Angeles Yinmes
Loa Angelon, Cas

&

Dear Jorry,

In poing over gone records * obieined Trom the FAI this morning I note that

what vou conllmmad to rez, thed Uharles Stein picked up the phone number you iraced to

the Haton Rougs barrucks in the Hay osse by Iocking over Ray's shovlder, 1s not

corroct and thet you sad Dave Larsge: (clao given as Livescn) lmow $he actusl source.

My attention is attracked to tids again because in ite Through the “ookdungglass way

the P “olesped" Raul Hsquivel by not investigating the cormwet datea,

Accorvdng ©o tiese reconds you and Luwsca/lersosn had notes, including a copy he

made of vhe node Shedn lude I'd corlainly apavciate coplos of -y of tids beeause I

volieve thoxe has to be some reasca for the FAl's nod investigating (he dates in question,

ivil Righra eouplainta had been made against Esguivel. The FIOI has soveral files

no* dic.losed on idide
It is very slow going end oxtraordinarily costly dut I an obtainkug a very lerge
nuiber of re€ords, as your Jef{ Prugh hss seen and useds It is an understatement to say
thet there is substuntial doubt about the official stoxy, so I'd approciate 4% very )
much if these things oan now be retricved and copied. h
Bost wishes,

ereid Vedsborg E



